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TO: See distribution list below
FROM: H. Henriksson
SUBJECT:

A new code is suggested for dictionary 236:

TER/BIN,FY/RAT,T -

Also proposed is a correction to Dictionary 6 from:

IAEA-TECDOCI _.A_E_A. Technical
previously coded as
1AEA-

Documents

To:

IAEA-TECDOC- I1.A.E.A. Technical
previously coded as
1AEA-

Documents

Inclusion in dictionary 236 and correction of dic 6

Ternary/binary fission triton yield ratio

3ZZZ1AE30000 6 682
30000 6 683
3ZZZ1AE30000 6 682

30000 6 683

Maybe this is just a format problem of the dictionary file, as the code (IAEA-TECDOC-) is 12
characters instead of the 11 spaces available in the TRANS version of the dictionary files.
The problem might be in the checking codes for EXFOR (e.g. CHEX).

Best regards,
Hans Henriksson
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